
   
  

   
   

  

From: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law) 
To: CELA; David Warrington (Dhillon Law) 
Cc: Erin Potter (Dhillon Law); Michael Columbo (Dhillon Law) 
Subject: RE: MUR 8289 (DJTFP 2024, Inc.) - Extension Granted 
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 11:43:47 AM 
Attachments: image001.jpg 

I am writing to withdraw as counsel in this matter as I will be leaving Dhillon Law Group in the next 
few days. My colleague, Michael Columbo, will now be the point of contact for this matter. The 
Committee will be submitting a new designation of counsel form for Mr. Columbo shortly. 

Thank you very much for your time and help! 

Sincerely, 

Gary M. Lawkowski 
Partner 
Dhillon Law Group 
2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 608 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
703-574-1654 
GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com 

This communication and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise 
protected by law and are only intended for use by the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient, do not copy, disclose, disseminate, or otherwise distribute this communication or any 
attachments. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible and 
delete this message and any attachments. 
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